Treulieb, Joyce

From: Google Forms <forms-receipts-noreply@google.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Treulieb, Joyce

Subject: ORMATYC 2018 Conference Registration!

Thanks for filling out ORMATYC 2018 Conference Registration!
Here's what we got from you:

ORMATYC 2018 Conference Registration!

Fill this out to register you (and/or others) for ORMATYC! ONE NAME per form - thanks! If someone else will be paying
for your registration, type THEIR email address in the first field.

Email address *

jtreulieb@coloradomtn.edu

Name of Registrant! *

Joyce Treulieb

Where do you work? *

Colorado Mountain College

Please indicate which events you'll be attending! *

[X] Thursday Evening Kickoff Event
[X] Thursday Evening Social

[X] Friday Breakfast

[X] Friday Lunch

[X] Friday Afternoon Social

[X] Saturday Breakfast

[X] Saturday Lunch



Please tell us your dietary preference for the lunches! *

[ ] No special preference
[ ] Vegetarian

[X] Vegan

[ ] Other:

Would you be willing to help Sean out with technology? *

() VYes
{X) No

Would you be willing to preside at one or more sessions? *

(X) Yes
() No

Create your own Google Form




ORMATYC

ORMATYC is a non-profit educational association.
ORMATYC has several purposes,
¢ To encourage the development of effective mathematical programs.
e To afford a state forum for exchange of ideas.
o To further develop and improve the mathematics education and the mathematics-related experience of students in two-year
colleges.
e To promote the professional welfare and development of its members,
o To afford a forum for input at the state level concerning mathematics education.

ORMATYC Executive Board Historians
President Stefan Baratto, Clackamas CC Liz Coleman, Central Oregon CC
President Elect David Favreault, Mt. Hood CC Becky Plassmann, Central Oregon CC
Secretary Frank Goulard, Portland CC Donna J. (Raymond) Casey, Central Oregon CC
Treasurer Lisa Folberg, Portland CC
Technology Sean Rule, Central Oregon CC
Conference Committee & Organization
Registration Lisa Folberg, Portland CC
Program Sean Rule, Central Oregon CC

Stefan Baratto, Clackamas CC

David Favreault, Mt. Hood CC
Technology Sean Rule, Central Oregon CC
Exhibitors Liaison Frank Goulard, Portland CC

est, 1987

PRESIDENTS
Year President
1987-1988 Jim Streeter
1988-1989 Roger Judd
1989-1990 Mary Ellen White
1990-1991 Dorothy Beaufait
1991-1992 Dick Clark
est. 1987 1992-1993 Dick Holliday
1993-1994 Gary Grimes
CONFERENCES oo toos. ally Waldman
. - om Reimer
Year® Eﬁ;:gf“ 1996-1997  Don Hutchison
1988-1995 Newport 1997-1998 Frank Gf)ulard
1996 Skamania Lodge; Stevenson, WA 1998-1999 Lynn .Trlmp ©
1997 Salishan Lodge; Gleneden Beach 1999 Marvin McCready
1998-2000 Inn at Spanish Head; Lincoln City 1999-2001 Doug.NeI'son
2001 Skamania Lodge; Stevenson, WA 2001-2002 Dennis Kimzey
2002-2005 Inn at Spanish Head; Lincoln City 2002-2003 Renae Weber
2006 Skamania Lodge; Stevenson, WA 2003-2005 Kurt Levs{andowskl
2007-2010 Inn at Spanish Head; Lincoln City 2005-2007 Ronda Kingstad
2011 Skamania Lodge; Stevenson, WA 2007-2009 Pat Rho.de‘s
2012-2015 Inn at Spanish Head; Lincoln City 20092011 Jerry Kissick
2016 Salishan Spa & Golf Resort; 2011-2013 Charhe‘N'c}ffmger
Gleneden Beach 2013-2015 Jerry Kissick
2017 Inn at Spanish Head; Lincoln City 2015-Present Stefan Baratto

April 26-28, 2018 Inn at Spanish Head; Lincoln City
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ORMATYC

ORegon Mathematical Association of Two Year Colleges

2018 Presentations!

Hello, alit Here are links to the 2018 ORMATYC conference presenter materials*!
Elizabeth Jones (“Retelling the Story of College Algebra“)

Kari Lock Morgan (“The Future of the Intro Stats Course®)

Ralf Youtz (“Teaching Practices for Equitable Math Student Success")

Doug Gardner (“Math Outside the Box")

Rich Beveridge (“Math And Music")

Art Peck (“Representation In Science and Math Classes")

Liz Hylton ("AMATYC IMPACT") (extra document)

Tenchita Alzaga Elizondo (“Putting the ‘fun’ Back Into the Fundamental Theorem of Calculus®)
(extra documents 1 and 2)

Frank Goulard (“PERS, Retirement and You")

Patti Frazer Lock (“lmproving Conceptional Understanding in Intro Stats®)
Jim Fischer (“Linear Regression, Linear Algebra, and all that Stuff*)

Jeff Hayen (“A Unified Approach to Exponents, Radicals and Logarithms")

Susan Bickerstaff (“A Closer Look at Pedagogy Through Lesson Study*)

www.ormatyc.org/?page_id=488 1/2
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Katy Williams (“An Active, Adaptive Approach to College Algebra“)

* They're organized in some way known only to WordPress (which, I'd like to state for the record,

is the dumbest CMS with which I've ever worked. You can't make folders without installing
“plugins”? What is is....19967).

www.ormatyc.org/?page_id=488 ' 212



